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april 24, 1961

Yates Drilling Company
309 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexioco

Gentlamen:

with reference to your letter of April 21, 1961,
1 have today imstructed Nr. stamets of our Artesia office
to assign your well in the sSW/4 8W/4 of Section 33, Town~
17 séuth, Range 28 Bast, Artesia Poel, an April allow-
able of 29 barrels perx day, anduthontmuuugnyoux

between the allowable vhich may be assigned to the Donnelly
well and top allowsdbls. Of couxse, if your well declines in
production, then the allowable should be reduced acoorxdingly
and in no event shall the total allowabls of the two wells
excesd the current nermal unit allowable as established by
the Commission.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
_ Secretary-Director
cas Mr. Richard su-t-*/

0il Conservatien Commission
Artesia, Few Nexico

ponnelly Drilling Company
Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexioeo
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